ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
December 20, 2016

IN THE MATTER OF: )

)
PERMIT BY RULE FOR BOILERS: )  R17-9
AMENDMENTS TO: 35 ILL. ADM. CODE )  (Rulemaking — Air)
PARTS 201 AND 211 )

HEARING OFFICER ORDER

On December 16, 2016, the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (“Illinois EPA”)
filed proposed corrections to the transcript for the November 16, 2016 hearing in this
rulemaking. The Clerk of the Board received the transcript on November 30, 2016, so Illinois
EPA’s request was made within 21 days, as required by 35 Ill. Adm. Code 101.604. No party
has filed a response.

Illinois EPA’s request is granted and the Clerk of the Board will serve notice on the court
reporter to incorporate the proposed corrections in the hearing transcript.

o Yo

Jason James, Hearing Officer
Illinois Pollution Control Board
100 W. Randolph St., Suite 11-500
Chicago, Illinois 60601
312-814-6929
jason.james@illinois.gov

IT IS SO ORDERED.




Brown, Don

From: - Hedges, Lynn

Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 12:02 PM

To: 'mdunn@atg.state.il.us’; Doctors, Rachel; apalumbo@ierg.org; Grosboll, Gabe

Subject: R17-09 In The Matter of: Permit by Rule for Boilers: Amendments to 35 Ill. Adm. Code
Parts 201 and 211

Attachments: R17-9 HOO.docx

By this e-mail, the Illinois Pollution Control Board serves you with the attached order of December 20, 2016.
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product privilege, or any other exemption from disclosure.



	ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

